## **SEIS PTO Meeting** 12/11/2018

Attendance: Mary Maccarelli, Liz Grohal, Kim Nalls, Mr. Horton, Stacey Alexander, Lynne Davis, Joy Koloski, Christy Eller, Nicole Golden

Meeting was called to order at 6 pm in the library by President Mary Maccarelli. Motion was made to approve the November minutes by Lynne Davis and seconded by Nicole Filak.

## Reports

Secretary Report (Liz Grohal): The December newsletter was sent out and submissions for the Jan newsletter are due by Dec 18th.

Treasurer Report (Laura Nagel-absent): Mary Maccarelli reported as of today, 12/11 the balance was \$27,355.82. There are 2 outstanding checks for \$80.00 (drumsticks) & \$400.00 (yearbooks). The total for Race for Education (after expenses) will be reported at next meeting. The Spirit Night at Messina's made \$53.43.

President Report (Mary Maccarelli): Many thanks to Nov. volunteers and support given to the PTO.

Principal Report (Mr. Horton): Students will watch the "Wonder" movie in January.

Teacher Liaison Report (Nicole Golden): The Penguin Patch went well.

Hospitality Report (Nicole Filak): January conference dinner is coming up. Last year for teacher appreciation week close to \$400.00 was spent. \$1,000.00 is budgeted for this. Included in this is snacks. She wants suggestions as to what she should get.

School Store Report (Megan Smith and Kristin Perzanowski-absent): The school store went well.

Fundraising Coordinator (Tara Wilson-absent): Mixed bags is a possibility in the future.

No Cost Fundraising and Spirit Nights (Lindsay Miller and Jessica Tompkins- both absent): Upcoming spirit night: Buon Gustos (tonight).

Patriot Program (Mary Maccarelli): Upcoming January meeting. Kickoff assembly: Jan 10. Student signed agreements due: Jan 18. Recognition Assembly: Mar 21 Patriot Program field trip to Washington D.C.: April 29th.

Scholastic Book Fair (Jen Economas/Chrissy Price- both absent): Book fair in January during week of conferences.

Penguin Patch (Kim Nalls): The bill was paid online and this event is over. Kim will resign the contract early and get reimbursed 5% for doing so. Bonus points are occurring and she may cash them in March and spend on items for the school store or give to Nicole Golden to spend.

6th Grade Party (Christy Eller): She is in the process of planning for the party. The PTO or school owns or borrows all the games and activities except for the bounce house. The budget for this event is \$1,000.00.

## **Unfinished Business**

(Lisa Schreiber absent): Me and My Guy Dance was budgeted \$500.00 for this event. Ideas are being brainstormed for the boys events which will be given \$500.00 also.

(Kim Nalls) Kids on the Run is in need of parent volunteers. Mr. Horton will bring this event up at the next faculty meeting and papers about this activity will be sent home in Feb. The cost is \$25.00 per student and covers T-shirt, Race Day and small snacks. The late bus can be used for students involved in this activity.

New Business-Career Day went very well.

Meeting Adjourned. The next meeting with be Tues, Jan 8, 2019 in the SEIS library.